
Date: 6/9/2016 5:15:19 PM 
From: "Bown, Charles W." 
To : "Coady, Siobhan" , "Quinton, Diana" , "Sheppard, Megan" , "EngHsh, Tracy" 
Subject: Fw: Protest at Muskrat Falls Construc on Site 
Attaclu nt : ATIOOOO1.jpg;

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network. 
From: DeanneFisher@nalcorenergy.com 
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2016 5: 12 PM 
To: Bown, Charles W. 
Subject: Fw: Protest at Muskrat Falls Construction Site

~nal .~r Deanne Fisher 
Manager, Corporate Communications & Stakeholder Engagement 
Corp. Comms. & Shareholder Relations 
Nalcor Energy 
t. 709 733-5299 c. 709 697-3418 f. 709 737 1816 

e. DeanneFisher@nalcorenergy.com 
w. nalcorenergy.com

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so that nobody gets hurt? 
- FoMElrded by Deanne FimertN...~ro on 06/09/2016 05:12 PM-

From: Janine McCarthy/N...~ro 
To: phiclman@1alcorenergy.com, abrophy@1alcorenergy.com, annmalone@1alcorenergy.com,johnmgreen202 oMoomi@un.ca,dbreY lr@:Jov.nl.ca, 
heathe~@Jov.nl.ca, d1ri!@::hriSM:lOdforddesign.com, deS'T1Ol'1ClY.@nun.ca, donna.!tone@::ibc.com,jpeny@:>ilotcom.ca, hann@x>al.ca,jquaicoe@nun.ca, r.d 

libby.bumham roneIISllOrthnl, meilalellyblaclmore 
Q:: Karen ONeill/N...~ro, Deanne FiS1ertN...~ro@\I...HYIH), Stan Marlt1alllN...~ro@1ll...HYIH), Gilbert BenneWN...~ro 
one: 06/09/2016 05: 1 0 PM

Subject: Protelt at Muskat FallsO:lmtruction Site

As of 4:00 p.m. labrador time, approximately 20 protestors are currently blocking the main gate at the Muskrat Falls construction site in 
labrador. At this time, the protestors are allowing outbound traffic to leave the site, however inbound traffic is being prevented from 
entering.

RCMP are on site and monitoring the activity. Our EOC team at Muskrat Falls is handling the situation and is being supported, as 
required, by the lCP EOC in St. John's.

I will provide a further update following our next scheduled call at 6:30 p.m. NF time.

Thanks, 
Janine

Janine McCarthy 
Senior Communication Advisor 

PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM 

Lower Churchill Project 
t.709-737-4255 

e. JanineMcCarthy@lowerchurchiliDroiect.ca 
w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so that nobody gets hurt?
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